



HON. PATRICK A. SWEENEY (Ret.)

Acting Justice of the Supreme Court, Suffolk County, NY

Hon. Patrick Sweeney joined NAM after serving as an Acting Justice of the Supreme Court, Suffolk County, where he presided over jury trials and settlement conferences in a variety of case types including personal injury, medical malpractice, dental malpractice, legal malpractice and automobile accidents. Judge Sweeney began his career on the bench when he was elected as District Court Judge in 1997. As District Court Judge, he presided over numerous jury and non-jury trials. In 2001, he was elected to Family Court where he presided over numerous trials and judicial proceedings, until he was appointed Acting Justice of the Supreme Court.

Prior to serving on the bench, Judge Sweeney was engaged in private practice handling primarily litigation matters. He served as special counsel to the Town of Huntington from 1980 through 1997, handling all phases of litigation and appeals. From 1972 through 1979, Judge Sweeney served as Assistant County Attorney for the County of Suffolk where he handled the defense of all major litigation brought against the County, including special proceedings and appeals. His experience also includes working for the Legal Aid Society and Law Guardian's office, as well as a varied legal practice.

PROFESSION

- Attorney

HISTORY

- Arbitrator/Mediator (present)
- Former Acting Justice of the Supreme Court
- Former Family Court Judge (2001-2010)
- Former District Court Judge (1997-2001)
- Sole Practitioner for over 30 years
- Special Counsel, Town of Huntington (1980-1987)
- Assistant County Attorney for the County of Suffolk (1972-1979)
- Trial Attorney, Law Guardian's Office, Legal Aid Society (1970-1972)
- Trial Counsel, Royal Globe Insurance (1968-1970)
- Trial Counsel, Hartford Insurance (1967-1968)
- S.M. & D.E. Meeker, Banking Law Firm (1965-1967)

EXPERIENCE

- Has experience in Medical Malpractice, Dental Malpractice, Legal Malpractice, Personal Injury, Matrimonial, Negligence, Construction

ADR EXPERIENCE

- Has experience in Medical Malpractice, Dental Malpractice, Legal Malpractice, Personal Injury, Matrimonial, Negligence, Construction

PROFESSIONAL LICENSES

- Admitted to the New York State Bar
- U.S. District Court for the Eastern District
- U.S. District Court for the Southern District
- Supreme Court, United States

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

- New York State Bar Association
- Suffolk County Bar Association
- Suffolk Catholic Lawyers Guild & Chair

EDUCATION

- Iona College (B.A. 1962)
- St. John's University School of Law (J.D. 1965)

CITIZENSHIP

- USA

LANGUAGE(S)

- English

SPECIALTIES

- Construction, Personal Injury, Attorney Malpractice, Matrimonial, Negligence, Medical Malpractice